
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

September 11, 2023 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Cybersecurity, Information Technology, and Government 
Innovation 

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Hearing titled “How are Federal Agencies Harnessing Artificial Intelligence?”  

 On Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. ET, in room 2247 of the Rayburn 
House Office Building, the Subcommittee on Cybersecurity, Information Technology, and 
Government Innovation will host a hearing titled “How are Federal Agencies Harnessing 
Artificial Intelligence?” 

I. BACKGROUND: 
Artificial Intelligence (AI) is a tool that can potentially transform federal government 
operations—enhancing national and homeland security, streamlining service delivery, 
and making the bureaucracy more efficient and cost-effective. 
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
This hearing will examine how federal agencies are using AI to better achieve their 
mission.  
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 
Dr. Arati Prabhakar 
Director 
White House Office of Science and Technology Policy 

 
Dr. Craig Martell 
Chief Digital and AI Officer 
Department of Defense 
 
Mr. Eric Hysen 
Chief Information Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 


